
March 5, 2004

The Honorable Michael K. Powell
Chainnan
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Chairman Powell

During recent hearings, several members of the House Subcommittee on
Telecommunications and the mternet raised concerns regarding the harmful impact of violent video
programming upon children. Our Committee has a long history of interest on this question dating
back to hearings before the House Committee on mterstate and Foreign Commerce in 1952.
Although the Federal Communications Commission has long-established regulations and policies
governing indecent broadcast programming, a similar regime does not exist with regard to violent
broadcast television programming that is harmful to children. Accordingly, we request that you
commence, within 60 days of receipt of this letter, a Notice of mquiry on the issue of excessively
violent broadcast television programming and its impact upon children. The Notice of mquiry

should include a request for comment on the following issues:

The hann that excessively violent programming has upon children.1

The negative effects on children caused by the cumulative viewing of excessively

violent programming.
2.

Whether it would be in the public interest for the Commission to fomlulate a
definition of "excessively violent programming that is harmful to children."

3

Whether there are any constitutional limitations on the Commission in defining
"excessively violent programming that is harmful to children," or in constraining
or prohibiting broadcast of such material during hours when children are likely to

be a significant part of the broadcast viewing audience.

4

How the Commission might define "excessively violent programming that is

harmful to children," and how it might restrict broadcast of that programming
during the hours when children are likely to be a substantial part of the viewing
audience, so that it might supplement the television ratings system, such as by
creating time of day restrictions and measures that facilitate a consumer's use of

the television ratings system.

5,

6.



The Honorable Michael K. Powell
Page 2

viewing audience, or whether Congress would need to provide the Commission
with the statutory authority to do so, and whether Congress could provide the
FCC with that authority in a constitutional fashion.

In addition, please submit a report to this Committee by January 1,2005, on the results of
your inquiry. Such a report should discuss those factors detailed above. In addition, we ask that you

discuss:

1 Whether the Commission could formulate a defmition of "excessively violent
programming that is harmful to children," and constrain or prohibit the broadcast
of such programming during hours when children are likely to be a substantial
part of the viewing audience, in a constitutional manner. Please address whether
the definition and regulations could be crafted in a way that is appropriately
tailored to the governmental interests they are intended to achieve.

Whether the Commission has determined that it would be in the public interest
for the Commission to formulate such a definition and regulations.

2.

If so, what proposed definition and measures would be best suited, and most
likely to be sustained in court, for constraining or prohibiting the television
broadcast of "excessively violent programming that is harmful to children."
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Commissioner Kathleen Abernathy
Commissioner Kevin Martin
Commissioner Michael Copps
Commissioner Jonathan Adelstein
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